> From: Darick Battaglia

> Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 5:58 PM

> To: Wendy Cooke <Wendy.Cooke@barrie.ca>

>

> Subject: Jean Street Meeting in Nov / Dec

>

> Hi Wendy

>

> My topics include

>

> Unsafe road - my son broke his arm skateboarding when he road over one of countless ruts.
> Deferred capital works

> Explain state of the street - rocks and tree roots stick up through

> the pavement This is an original cottage road annexed from innisfil

> that has never been replaced Septic repairs from neighbours - close to
> lake Holding tanks Street is not passable by two cars without driving

> on dirt shoulder Emergency vehicles and municipal garbage trucks are
> unable to travel road if a car is parked on side of road Electricity

> constantly blacking out Snow removal equipment tear up grass and leave
> large tire ruts on shoulders Snow removal vehicles unable to properly
> clear road because the road is uneven dipping up and down with large
> elevation changes No sidewalks on Dock Road with fast moving traffic.
> No street lights Flooding at Tyndale and Jean Open ditches - no storm
> water managment

>




